From: Corky Neukam <cneukam@parkhill.com>

Date: December 10, 2024 at 11:03:52 AM CST

To: Kole Glover <KGlover@parkhill.com>, Johnny Taylor
<j.taylor@cityofkress.com>

Cc: Kyle Jackson <KJackson@parkhill.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting a quote

Johnny,

Please see the attached response for your request to recommend
angled parking. | appreciate you looking to us to assist, but on this | am
not able to refute industry practices.

Corky Neukam

Civil Project Manager

Parkhill

806.378.8612 Parkhill.com
|

From: Corky Neukam

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Kole Glover <KGlover@Parkhill.com>; Johnny Taylor <j.taylor@cityofkress.com>
Subject: RE: Requesting a quote

Johnny;,
| got a message from Kole to call you? Can you reach out at your
convenience to my cell? (708)495-4675

Regards,

Corky Neukam
Civil Project Manager

Parkhill

806.378.8612 Parkhill.com
I

From: Corky Neukam

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Kole Glover <KGlover@Parkhill.com>; Johnny Taylor <j.taylor@cityofkress.com>
Subject: RE: Requesting a quote
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Mr. Taylor,
Thanks so much for helping me understand this a little more. From our

discussion, Kress Loop (SL 292) consists of E 51 street from the RR
tracks east to Ripley Avenue and Ripley Avenue from E 5t street north

to E 15! street (FM 145). This section has a municipal maintenance
agreement. Posted speed limit is 30 mph with school zones on both E

5t street and Ripley.

My plan before submitting a estimate to develop a traffic safety analysis
estimate is to reach out to the TxDot Area Engineer, Heath Bozeman,
PE

Corky Neukam
Civil Project Manager

Parkhill

806.378.8612 Parkhill.com
I

From: Kole Glover <KGlover@UParkhill.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:41 AM
To: Johnny Taylor <j.taylor@cityofkress.com>
Cc: Corky Neukam <cneukam@parkhill.com>
Subject: Re: Requesting a quote

Johnny,

Corky in my office is going to give you a call. He worked at TxDOT for a long
time and is very familiar with these types of deals.

Thanks,
KTG

Kole Glover
, PE

Civil Engineer | Senior Associate

Parkhill

806.378.8623 Parkhill.com
I
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From: Johnny Taylor <j.taylor@cityofkress.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Kole Glover <KGlover@Parkhill.com>
Subject: Requesting a quote

What would Parkhill Charge for road safety survey for the Kress Loop to
change parking from parallel parking to perpendicular parking for
approval from TxDot?

Johnny Taylor
City of Kress, Mayor
806-994-5051
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